Gene L. Shire Burlington Northemn Santa Fe
Creneral Diregor — [_abor Relations
.Y, Box 961030

liort Worth, T'X 76161-0030
2600 Lou Menk Drve
Garden Level

Tort Worth, TX 76131
Phone: 817-352-10746

Fax: 817-352-7442

Mr. W.E. Young December 29, 2003
General Chairman UTU

2110 East First Street

Suite 112

Santa Ana, CA. 92705-4095

Dear Mr. Young,

This is in response to your letter of October 1, 2003 concerning work events under the Coast
Lines crew consist agreement.

Specifically, the letter outlined a position taken by a Carrier Officer that work events
attached to the train, not to the crew. In other words, the idea was that a conductor-only
crew called in Hours of Service Relief, multiple trips, would be able to perform more than
three events during a tour of duty, so long as there were no more than three associated with
any single train (including those events performed by the crew being relieved under the
Hours of Service Law). The position of UTU is that the Hours of Service relief conductor
may perform a maximum of three events during the entire tour of duty, recognizing that
receiving or delivering any train is not an “event.” [ agree with UTU’s position.

A reading of the conductor-only conditions present on the Coast Lines makes it clear that the
framers of the agreement intended to limit the amount of work a conductor-only crew would
perform. While there are certainly trains that qualify for conductor-only crews under this
Agreement, the work restrictions apply to the crew, not the train.

[ trust that the foregoing is acceptable to you.

Sincerely, :

Cc:  Roger Bolidra
Melissa Beasley



